
Meghalaya Infrastructure Development Finance Corporation Ltd. (MIDFC) 

Shillong, Meghalaya (India) 

    ADDENDUM No. 1         Date 08-Jan-2020  

Addendum for Request for Proposal (RFP) Selection of Agency for Development and Implementation of Tourist Information Management and Engagement  

for the State of Meghalaya  

RFP NO. MIDFC-TOURISM-2019-20-270 
The following provisions of Tender Documents for Selection of Agency for Development and Implementation of Tourist Information Management and 

Engagement for the State of Meghalaya are as follows:  

Sr. No. RFP Reference Present RFP Clause Amendments/ clarification in RFP 

1 No Change in RFP document. 

 

Note: Clarification to the queries of individual bidders attached as annexure 1 

 

The Officer on Special Duty (MIDFC) 

House No. L/A-56, Lower Nongrim Hills,  

Shillong East Khasi Hills, Meghalaya-793003 

 

 

 

  



Annexure 1: Clarification to the queries 

FIRM NAME RFP'S QUERIES Clarifications 

Webstep 
Technologies 
Pvt. Ltd. 

RFP for Development 
and Implementation of 
Tourist Information 
Management and 
Engagement for the 
State of Meghalaya. 

Webstep is MSME certified bidder and under the single point registration 
scheme of MSME can avail the following.(i) Availability of tender sets free of 
costs.(ii)Exemption from payment of earnest money deposit.SO, please clarify 
shall we be Exempted from submission of Tender fee & EMD? 

RFP conditions shall prevail 

Request you please make a proper value of turnover of last 3 years for 
eligibility criteria. Accordingly, breakup the marks for Turnover. Exp: The 
Bidder shall have a minimum annual turnover of at least Rs. 50 lakhs in India, 
in each of last three financial years i.e. 2018-19, 2017-18 and 2016-17. 

RFP conditions shall prevail 

Please clarify, during maintenance phase, developing agency shall deploy 
manpower at onsite? If yes, then how many manpower you desire at your 
location? Also specify any special language preference you have for support 
activity. 

Please refer clause 7 Scope of Work 

Please clarify, you want to develop Mobile App along with Web application 
Please refer clause 8 Functional 
Requirement Specification (FRS) Page 
No. 27 & 28 

Please elaborate:  Ability to take live picture of the Tourist (six second video 
with an action to record liveness) at the time of check out at the service 
providers facility with GPS co – ordinate, date and time embossed on the static 
picture extracted from live picture. 

Paragraph is self-explanatory 

Please elaborate: System should have the ability to extract data from the ID 
proof picture and auto extract information once 50 copies of an ID type are 
pictured in the system. First 50 copies of ID proof data will be manually 
entered and there after the ID type should appear in the dropdown list for 
auto extraction using AI/ML. 

Paragraph is self-explanatory 



FIRM NAME RFP'S QUERIES Clarifications 

Page no 22:  in case of old Voter ID /unreadable ID card system could not be 
scanned, then there should be provision of multiple ID CARD. 

Please refer clause 7 Scope of Work 

Ability to carry out facial match between the picture taken at the time of check 
in and check out. In case of system mismatch a declaration to be given by the 
service provider that the same person / persons (s) have checked out 
It is a yearly paid service by Microsoft ,after one year customer has to renew 
the same to avail the service and during initial subscription , registration 
details should be end customer details. So, please elaborate your planning to 
opt that service. 

Please refer clause 7 Scope of Work 

 


